
Northeastern University

Faculty Senate Meeting Agendas Faculty Senate

November 02, 2011

Faculty Senate meeting agenda: 11/02/2011
Faculty Senate, Northeastern University

This work is available open access, hosted by Northeastern University.

Recommended Citation
Faculty Senate, Northeastern University, "Faculty Senate meeting agenda: 11/02/2011" (2011). Faculty Senate Meeting Agendas. Paper
144. http://hdl.handle.net/2047/d20003743

http://iris.lib.neu.edu/fac_sen_agendas
http://iris.lib.neu.edu/faculty_senate
http://hdl.handle.net/2047/d20003743


 
 

 
TO:  All Faculty 
FROM:  Faculty Senate Agenda Committee 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting 
 
I.  The next meeting of the 2011-2012 Faculty Senate will be: 
 

 
 
II. Agenda 
 
 A. Approval of minutes 
 
 B. SAC Report (Professor Kruger) 
 
 C. Provost’s Report (Provost Director) 
 
 D. Questions & discussion 
 
III. Athletics at Northeastern (Director Peter Roby) 
 
IV. Report from the Joint Committee for Program Review Oversight (Vice Provost Loeffelholz) 
 
V. Report from the Provost’s ad hoc committee on indirect cost returns to principal investigators 

(Vice Provost Bernstein) 
 

Date:  Wednesday, 2 November 2011 

Time:  11:45 AM to 1:25 PM 

Place:  Raytheon, 240 EC 
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